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Echo Publishing Co., ;
6 Best St.,{N, Fitzroy,\Me1bourne,

_Vietoria, Australia. - -

Dear Brethren,—-—,
At a meeting of the directors of the International
Tract Sceiety Ltd. held yesterday, your letter of March 28 and ‘the copy
of your letter of March 26 to the Review and Herald, were considereéd. Tt
was te unanimous Opinidn of -the directors that it would be sxtremely dif-
ficult to arrange a plan involving o) mﬁch detail, and affecting so many
different interests without the opportunity of personal conference heivween
a1l the varties, It would take so long a timeto correspond'with the Ré—
view anc Herald, the gécific Press, and the Echo O0ffice, and to consider
the nropositions and cbunter propegitions which would deoubtless be made
hy the different parties, that we are reasonéﬁiy sﬁre fhafhfhié\propbsed
plan oFf cooperation would‘be hrought about as quickly by deferring thé“ :

matter until the next General Conference, when all these interests will

be represehted. %e understand that Rrethren ¥. C. White and A. G} Daniells

will be at fﬁe Conference, and they could certainly be trusted to repre-
gent the Echo Company. The cther publishing houses will doubtless allﬁﬁe
representéd, and the whecle matter can then be fully considered. For these
reasons it did not s2:2m best‘to ué to enter apon any consideration oflihe
werits of vour nrovosition, but to suggest that Rrother White be prepared
to represent youflbompany at ﬁhe Counference, and that the matter be al-

jowed to wait until that time.

T

with reference to your proposition that we should unite with you

in adapting and bringinz out "Prophecies ¢f Jesus," our directors are of
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whlch we should prefe ”to pus“

are other booxs
in
) -
hl? book was prepared esn&cial?y to be circulated in th -
e}“,”,

’%f:Scandlnav » |
v 1an fleld» wgerert“ey dlarnot have GO‘many booksiingiﬁeir own”'

~this fiela'-

;ano deals w;tb the same subwects

’ and 1n much the Bam bway: i

i t?lﬁh we 5r0u] N kiiicfefari ich
'*:1 R d Prefer to push in preference to taklng up "Prépheéiég~af»5f

have ll“:ddy Sent Yo . a couwsand. ,.-m.-;.-
testi that you examine it with refersnce to ornerlng hooks or:

 ltaKing a sat ol nlates for Austraﬂla. We are aloo just ready;to brlng out

,::an edltlon of “Thought“ £ron the Mount of Blasslngn”fvom nasw olates, and

ﬂfnave 1n mlnd two or tb*ee smaller books or namnhle_' In viewﬁof'all these

| con31derat10ns, I hargly nink we should care to bring out an editlon of

wprophecies of Jesus."
¥e are still waiting for a reply from you. with reference to the

»;geneval basis for the conduct of our business, and also with reference to

_priceq quoted upon the gheets and plat°s for "christ our %av1ﬁur" and the

- ..gheets for "Cowing King." Ve hope_¥e ﬂha*1 hear from you 1n.reference to

- these matters at an early date.

~We are endeavourlnt to make preparations with reference to fu-

* ¢ure editicns cf pooks which you are ordering, 8O that we can supnrly you P

" yithout delay, in case matters axre Xe

adiustod that we can continue to E
with kind regaras and bes* wisnes for the pros—

ISeud pooks to Australiia.

“perity of your werk, I remain, ';:’  i#'ri - e ‘
| T : ' Yourg faitﬁfulLY, ER

“pictated.




